
From: Michael Kennedy
To: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Cc: StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca; Damian Joy
Subject: RE: Meetings on Friday....
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2017 3:24:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

James, many thanks, that will work for Gilbert tomorrow and John next Monday. Just confirm a time
in both cases.

Later this evening, Sam will send through a supplemental info request list plus some thoughts on
other members of the team we would like to meet – we don’t expect this to be too extensive.

Plus, can you organise meetings, or availability for meetings with:
1) Stan as you mentioned below
2) Chair of the Nalcor Board
3) Chair of the Audit Cttee

We would like to get all of these done before COB on Weds next week. Mike

--
Michael Kennedy | Partner | Canada Infrastructure Advisory Leader

Ernst Young LLP
Cell: 778 773 2560 | michael.kennedy@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 11:30 AM
To: Michael Kennedy <Michael.Kennedy@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Damian Joy <Damian.Joy@ca.ey.com>; StevePellerin@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
TanyaPower@lowerchurchillproject.ca; GBennett@nalcorenergy.com;
JohnMacIsaac@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Re: Meetings on Friday....

Hi Mike, 

Good to hear you're eyes and ears into the data room documents! 

I've confirmed Gilbert is available to meet with you Friday morning. Just waiting to hear back
from John, as he's up in Churchill Falls, but I think Friday was good for him as well. 

Sounds like a plan to meet with each of them in their offices at Torbay Rd. We also have the
Soldiers Pond room booked for you the whole day. It's the large room next to the Turbine
room where we met yesterday. 
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I have meetings over at Hydro Place on Friday morning, but will be back over to Torbay Rd
around lunchtime. 

Any questions on the documents in the data room, just let us know. 

Regards, 
Jim 

James Meaney
Vice President Finance, Power Supply
Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 737-4860  c. 709 727-5283  f. 709 737-1901
e. JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt? 

From:        Michael Kennedy <Michael.Kennedy@ca.ey.com> 
To:        "JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <JamesMeaney@lowerchurchillproject.ca> 
Cc:        Damian Joy <Damian.Joy@ca.ey.com> 
Date:        07/13/2017 11:05 AM 
Subject:        Meetings on Friday....

Hi Jim, thanks for everything so far – its been great. 
  
For Friday AM, we are thinking we can meet separately with Gilbert and John. Probably just Damian and myself – we
could probably do that in their respective offices, so if that’s at Hydro place then that’s fine. Plus we may need a
room at the Project Office for the balance of the team, so if you can hold one then great. 
  
Thanks for posting all the documents, we are wading through them. Mike 
  
  
--

Michael Kennedy | Partner* | Canada Infrastructure Advisory Leader 
  
Ernst Young LLP 
700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V7Y 1C7, Canada 
Office: 604 648 3843 | Cell: 778 773 2560 | michael.kennedy@ca.ey.com 
EA: Teresa Fuergutz | Phone: 604 648 3655 | teresa.fuergutz@ca.ey.com 

*Michael Kennedy is an incorporated limited partner of Ernst & Young L.P. 
Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years
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